### SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES City Council of the City of Bath, Maine Wednesday, June 11, 2014 6:00 pm Council Chambers, Bath City Hall

Present: Councilors Brackett, Paulhus, Lockwood, Wyman, Sinclair, Mitchell, Winglass, Madame

Chair Eosco

**Excused: Councilor Merrill** 

Also in attendance were the City Manager, William Giroux and City Clerk, Mary White.

## I. Accepting Tabulation Results for State Primary and RSU #1 School Budget Elections 2014-2015 CITY OF BATH ELECTION TOTALS – June 10, 2014 STATE PRIMARY ELECTION

GREEN INDEPENDENT	TOTALS
United States Senator	
Blank	7
Governor	
Blank	7
Representative to Congress District 1	
Blank	7
State Senator District 23	
Knapp, Alice E.	7
Blank	0
Representative to the Legislature (Dist. 52)	
Blank	7
County Treasurer - Sagadahoc	
Blank	7
Register of Deeds - Sagadahoc	
Blank	7
District Attorney	
Blank	7
County Commissioner - Sagadahoc Dist. 2	
Blank	7
DEMOCRAT	TOTALS
United States Senator	
Bellows, Shenna	272
Blank	61
Governor	
Michaud, Michael H.	310
Blank	23
Representative to Congress (Dist 1)	
Pingree, Chellie	316
Blank	17
State Senator (Dist 23)	
Vitelli, Eloise A.	299
Blank	34
Representative to the Legislature (Dist 52)	
DeChant, Jennifer L.	307
Blank	26

DEMOCRAT - cont'd	TOTALS
County Treasurer	
Scease, Jane	276
Blank	57
Register of Deeds	
Blank	333
District Attorney	
Sinclair, David	266
Blank	67
County Commissioner	
Blank	333
REPUBLICAN	TOTALS
United States Senator	150
Collins, Susan M.	1
Blank	13
Governor	
LaPage, Paul R.	113
Blank	51
Representative to Congress District 1	
Misiuk, Isaac J.	122
Blank	42
State Senator District 23	
Baker, Linda L.	135
Blank	29
Representative to the Legislature (Dist 52)	
Daniels, Ryan Matthew	139
Blank	25
County Treasurer - Sagadahoc	
Blank	164
Register of Deeds - Sagadahoc	
Moore, Lynn C.	143
Blank	21
District Attorney District 6	
Rushlau, Geoffrey A.	138
Blank	26
County Commissioner - Sagadahoc Dist. 2	
Dawson, Lawrence M.	147
Blank	17

Total Registered Voters: 6,787 Total who voted: 504 % of Voter Turnout: 7.4%

# Regional School Unit #1 BUDGET VALIDATION ELECTION June 10, 2014

Do you favor approving the Regional School Unit #1 budget for the upcoming school year that was adopted at the latest regional school unit budget meeting and that includes locally raised funds that exceed the required local contribution as described in the Essential Programs and Services Funding Act?

**TOTALS: YES = 400 NO = 131** 

#### BLANKS = 3

Councilor Mitchell made a motion to put the item on the floor for discussion. Councilor Lockwood seconded the motion.

VOTE: YEAS: 6 NAYS: 0

**ABSTENTION: 1(Sinclair)** 

Passed. 6-0-1

#### II. Order: Appointment of the Fire Chief

Madame Chair Eosco read the following Order:

#### **ORDER**

PURSUANT TO SECTION 404 OF THE CHARTER OF THE CITY OF BATH, AND THE REQUIREMENTS OF 30-A M.R.S. § 3153, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BATH HEREBY RATIFIES AND CONFIRMS THE CITY MANAGER'S APPOINTMENT OF LAWRENCE RENAUD, AS FIRE CHIEF FOR THE CITY OF BATH, FOR AN INDEFINITE TERM, SAID APPOINTMENT TO BE EFFECTIVE JUNE 11, 2014.

Councilor Sinclair made a motion to put the item on the floor for discussion. Councilor Wyman seconded the motion.

VOTE: YEAS: 7 NAYS: 0

Passed unanimously. 7-0

The meeting adjourned at 6:08 PM with a motion from Councilor Winglass and a second from Councilor Lockwood. All were in favor of the motion.

Attest:

Mary J. White, City Clerk